
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Regulatory 
Committee 

Date: Tuesday, 29th June, 2004 

Time: 2.00 p.m. 

Place: 
The Council Chamber, 
Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of 
the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Pete Martens, Members' Services, 
Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford,  
Tel: 01432 260248, Fax: 01432 261809 

e-mail: pmartens@herefordshire.gov.uk 

  
 
County of Herefordshire 
District Council 





COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 29TH JUNE, 2004 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
for the Meeting of the Regulatory Committee 

 
To: Councillor R.I. Matthews (Chairman) 

Councillor  Brig. P. Jones CBE (Vice-Chairman) 
 
 Councillors Mrs. S.P.A. Daniels, G.W. Davis, D.J. Fleet, J.W. Hope, T.W. Hunt, 

G. Lucas, J.W. Newman, R. Preece, D.C. Taylor and P.G. Turpin 
 

  
  
 Pages 
  

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     

 To receive apologies for absence.  

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     

 To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting 
in place of a Member of the Committee. 

 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 
the Agenda. 

 

4. MINUTES   1 - 4  

 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 19th April, 2004.  

5. PROCEDURAL ARRANGEMENTS   5 - 6  

 To note the procedural arrangements for the meeting.  

6. PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING VARIATION TO EXTEND THE 
OPENING HOURS BEYOND THE HOURS SET BY COUNCIL POLICY 
FOR O'NEILLS', COMMERCIAL ROAD, HEREFORD, HR1 2BP   

7 - 22  

 To consider an application to vary opening hours for an Annual Public 
Entertainments Licence that requires a finishing time later than the current 
policy of 23.30 hours. 
 
Ward: Central 

 



 

 
7. PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING REPORT TO DETERMINE 

THE OPENING HOURS FOR AN APPLICATION FOR LUCTONIANS 
RUGBY CLUB KINGSLANDON 16 JULY 2004 IN A MARQUEE AT 
LUCTONIANS RUGBY CLUB - LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982   

23 - 32  

 To determine whether to grant a finishing time later than the current policy 
of 0100 hours for an Occasional Public Entertainments Licence. 
 
Ward: Bircher 

 

8. PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING REPORT TO DETERMINE 
THE OPERATING HOURS FOR AN APPLICATION FOR 
HEREFORDSHIRE YOUNG FARMERS CLUB DANCE ON SATURDAY 
9TH JULY 2004 IN A MARQUEE ON LOWER HOPE FARM, 
ULLINGSWICK   

33 - 40  

 To determine whether to grant a finishing time later than the current policy 
of 0100 hours for an Occasional Public Entertainments Licence. 
 
Ward: Bromyard 

 

9. PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING REPORT TO DETERMINE 
THE OPENING HOURS FOR AN APPLICATION FOR THE BIG CHILL 
FESTIVAL ON 30TH JULY 2004 - 1ST AUGUST 2004 AT EASTNOR 
DEER PARK, EASTNOR CASTLE DEER PARK, EASTNOR, NR 
LEDBURY   

41 - 48  

 To determine whether to grant a finishing time later than the current policy 
of 0100 hours Monday to Saturday and 2230 on Sundays for an 
Occasional Public Entertainments Licence. 
 
Ward: Ledbury 

 

10. CINEMA LICENSING REPORT TO DETERMINE THE OPENING HOURS 
FOR AN OCCASIONAL CINEMA LICENCE APPLICATION FOR THE 
BIG CHILL FESTIVAL ON 30TH JULY 2004 - 1ST AUGUST 2004 AT 
EASTNOR DEER PARK, EASTNOR CASTLE, NR LEDBURY   

49 - 52  

 To determine whether to grant a finishing time later than the current policy 
of 11.30pm Monday to Saturday and no permitted performance on Sunday. 
 
Ward: Ledbury 

 



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the 

business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to 
six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up 
to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a 
report is given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on 
which the officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available 
to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and 
Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, 
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per 
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of 
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

 

 



 

Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large 
print.  Please contact the officer named on the front cover of this 
agenda in advance of the meeting who will be pleased to deal 
with your request. 

The meeting venue is accessible for visitors in wheelchairs. 

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 
 
 
Public Transport Links 
 
 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs 

approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco store in 
Bewell Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / 
Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction 
with Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like more 
information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information described above, 
you may do so either by telephoning the officer named on the front cover of this agenda 
or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday 
and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford. 

 



 

COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located at 
the southern entrance to the car park.  A check will be undertaken 
to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the 
building following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning 
to collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 
 





 

 

COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL   

MINUTES of the meeting of the Regulatory Committee held 
at the Town Hall, Hereford on 19th April 2004 at 2.00 pm. 
Present: Councillor R.I. Matthews (Chairman) 

Councillor Brig P. Jones (Vice-Chairman) 
 
 Councillors: Mrs S.P.A. Daniels, D.J. Fleet, J.W. Hope, T.W. Hunt,  

G. Lucas, J.W. Newman, R. Price, D.C. Taylor, P.G. Turpin 
55. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Councillor G.W. Davis 

56. NAMED SUBSTITUTES 

There were no substitutions made. 

57. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest made. 

58. MINUTES 

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 16th March 2004 be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

59. DRAFT GUIDANCE ISSUE UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING 
ACT 2003   

The Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards presented his report on 
the likely implications for the Council as a result of the changes to the Liquor 
Licensing Legislation contained in the Licensing Act 2003.  He provided details of the 
main aims of the act, which included helping to encourage investment and 
employment opportunities through a thriving nigh time economy whilst at the same 
time protecting local residents from noise and nuisance disturbance.  He provided the 
Committee with an update on consultations about the draft policies and the 
preparation for the introduction of the new licensing arrangements which were likely 
to take effect in October 2004.     

RESOLVED: That the draft guidance issues under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and contained in the report of the Head of Environmental 
Health and Trading Standards be received and noted.  

60. PROCEDURAL ARRANGEMENTS 

The Committee noted the procedural arrangements for hearing appeals to ensure 
that the laws of natural justice were followed to give a fair hearing for applicants and 
to the licensing officers. 

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



REGULATORY COMMITTEE 19TH APRIL 2004 

Mins19April20040.doc 

61. PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING - APPLICATION FOR A 
LICENCE BY HEREFORDSHIRE YOUNG FARMERS CLUB COUNTY 
RALLY 2004 - SATURDAY 22 MAY 2004 AT ARKSTONE COURT, 
KINGSTONE - LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) 
ACT 1982 

Consideration was given to a report in respect of an application from Herefordshire 
Young Farmers Association for an Occasional Public Entertainment Licence with a 
finishing time of later than 0100 hours, which was set out in the Council’s policies.  
The Acting Licensing Manager provided the Committee with details of the Council’s 
policies for granting Public Entertainment Licenses and said that the finishing time of 
not later than 0100 hours was in place to protect the local community and individuals 
from disturbance by events involving music, singing and dancing.  She also advised 
that the Committee would need to have regard to the implications of any decisions it 
made which would relate to the provision of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.  She 
added that the Fire Authority and the Police had no objections to the application and 
that the Area Environmental Health Manager had also raised none, subject to certain 
conditions being imposed on the licence if the application was approved. 

Miss L Rees and Mr D Carless presented the application by Herefordshire Young 
Farmers Club for a finishing time of 2:00 am in respect of the County Rally to be held 
on 22 May 2003 at Arkstone Court, Kingstone.  He said that the event had been held 
at various venues within the County during previous years and that no problems had 
been encountered.  He explained the steps that would be put in place to minimise 
noise and disturbance and outlined the arrangements for car parking and security, 
and the likely number of those who would be attending.  He also advised that a one-
way system would be used for those attending. 

At the conclusion of the application Miss L Rees and Mr D Carless and the licensing 
officers withdrew from the meeting whilst consideration was given to the application.  
Having considered all the facts in relation to the application, the Committee whilst 
mindful of the Council’s policies took the view that Miss L Rees and Mr D Carless 
had given satisfactory evidence to suggest that the event would be well supervised in 
a responsible manner.  The Committee decided that the extension of hours should be 
granted, but only because of the exceptional circumstances involved.  The applicant 
and the licensing officers were invited back to the meeting and were informed of the 
decision. 

RESOLVED: That an Occasional Public Entertainment Licence be granted to 
Herefordshire Young Farmers in respect of their County Rally on 
22 May 2004 between 7a.m. and 2.00am at Arkstone Court, 
Kingstone, Hereford subject to: 

(a) the applicant fulfilling all conditions imposed by the 
Police, Fire Authority and the Head of Environmental 
Health and Trading Standards; and 

(b) the applicant first agreeing final details of the event with 
the Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards, 
satisfying his requirements regarding car parking, 
stewarding, minimisation of noise nuisance and providing 
him with a responsible contact person for the event; 

2



REGULATORY COMMITTEE 19TH APRIL 2004 

Mins19April20040.doc 

   
62. PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING – APPLICATION FOR A 

LICENCE FOR RADNOR AND WEST HEREFORDSHIRE HUNT BALL -
SATURDAY 12TH JUNE 2004 IN A MARQUEE AT HERGEST CROFT, 
KINGTON, HEREFORDSHIRE.  LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 

Consideration was given to a report in respect of an application from Radnor and 
West Herefordshire Hunt for an Occasional Public Entertainment Licence with a 
finishing time of later than 0100 hours, which was set out in the Council’s policies.  
The Principle Trading Standards Officer provided the Committee with details of the 
Council’s policies for granting Public Entertainment Licences and said that the 
finishing time of not later than 0100 hours was in place to protect the local community 
and individuals from disturbance by events involving music, singing and dancing.  
She also advised that the Committee would need to have regard to the implications 
of any decisions it made which would relate to the provision of the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998.  She added that the Fire Authority and the Police had no 
objections to the application and that the Area Environmental Health Manager had 
also raised none, subject to certain conditions being imposed on the licence if the 
application was approved. 

Mr M Williams  presented the application by Radnor and West Herefordshire Hunt for 
a finishing time of 2:00 am in respect of the Hunt Ball to be held on Saturday 12th 
June 2004 at Hergest Croft, Kington.  He said that the event had been held at various 
venues within the County during previous years and that no problems had been 
encountered.  He explained the steps that would be put in place to minimise noise 
and disturbance and outlined the arrangements for car parking and security, and the 
likely number of those who would be attending.   

At the conclusion of the application Mr M Williams  and the licensing officers 
withdrew from the meeting whilst consideration was given to the application.  Having 
considered all the facts in relation to the application, the Committee whilst mindful of 
the Council’s policies took the view that Mr M Williams had given satisfactory 
evidence to suggest that the event would be well supervised in a responsible 
manner.  The Committee decided that the extension of hours should be granted, but 
only because of the exceptional circumstances involved.  The applicant and the 
licensing officers were invited back to the meeting and were informed of the decision. 

RESOLVED: That an Occasional Public Entertainment Licence be granted to 
Radnor and West Herefordshire Hunt in respect of their Hunt Ball 
on Saturday 12th June, 2004 between 7.30 pm and 2.00am at  
Hergest Croft, Kington subject to: 

(a) the applicant fulfilling all conditions imposed by the 
Police, Fire Authority and the Head of Environmental 
Health and Trading Standards; and 

(b) the applicant first agreeing final details of the event with 
the Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards, 
satisfying his requirements regarding car parking, 
stewarding, minimisation of noise nuisance and providing 
him with a responsible contact person for the event; 

   

3



REGULATORY COMMITTEE 19TH APRIL 2004 

Mins19April20040.doc 

63. LICENCE FEES FOR PLEASURE BOATS 

The Acting Licensing Manager presented a report of the Head of Environmental 
Health and Trading Standards suggesting a review to the proposed fees for Pleasure 
Boat Licences.  She explained that in previous years the licence fee had reflected the 
cost of the Council having to pay for the Boat Inspector to inspect the boats of 
applicants.  This cost would in future be covered by the applicants and she 
suggested that the license fees should therefore be adjusted to reflect the lower 
costs to the Council. 

RESOLVED:  That the licence fees for pleasure boats be as follows: 

Boatman licence £85 

Boat(s) licence £85 

64. ZOO LICENSING – REVISED STANDARD LICENCE CONDITIONS – ZOO 
LICENSING ACT 1981 

A report was presented by the Acting Licensing Manager suggesting the 
implementation of standard licence conditions which could be attached to a Zoo 
licence within Herefordshire.  She explained the powers available to the Council 
under the provisions of the Zoo Licensing Act 1981 and the consultations that had 
been undertaken about the proposals. 

RESOLVED: That the licence conditions set out in the report of the Head of 
Environmental Health and Trading Standards be approved and adopted. 

65.  ZOO LICENSING – TO CONSIDER DELEGATING POWERS TO THE 
HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING STANDARDS – 
ZOO LICENSING ACT 1981 

The Acting Licensing Manager presented the report of the Head of Environmental 
Health and Trading Standards suggesting delegated powers that could be granted to 
the Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards to determine Zoo 
Licenses.  She outlined the matters that needed to be taken into consideration by 
local authorities when dealing with applications for licenses under the provisions of 
the Zoo Licensing Act 1981.  She also explained the powers available to the Council 
in respect of enforcement of licence conditions and Closure Orders together with the 
appeals that could be lodged by persons aggrieved in respect of licence applications.  
She also explained the powers that could be delegated to the Head of Environmental 
Health and Trading Standards to grant or refuse a licence for a Zoo Licence and the 
circumstances under which application would be referred to the Committee.  

RESOLVED: That delegated powers be granted to the Head of Environmental 
Health and Trading Standards to grant or refuse licenses for zoos 
under the provisions of the Zoo Licensing Act 1981.   

 

 

 

 

The meeting ended at 2.50 pm. CHAIRMAN 

4



 

 

REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
LICENSING APPEAL PROCEDURE 

 
 

1. Introduction by Clerk to the Panel. 
 
2. Licensing Officer outlines the case. 
 
3. Applicant (or his solicitor) sets out his case. 
 
4. Questions asked by the Panel or Licensing Officer or Applicant. 
 
5. Applicant (or his solicitor) asked if he would like to make further comment or 

representation, or if he requires time to comment or investigate (if so, 
Chairman defers application). 

 
6. In dealing with each application, the applicant (and any representative) should 

also withdraw should be asked to withdraw when they have finished their 
presentation.  All officers, other than the Clerk to the Panel, should also 
withdraw.  It would be preferable for the applicant and officers to await the 
decision at different locations. 

 
7. If either the applicant or the officer are needed to furnish additional 

information, they should all be invited back before the Panel.  When the 
additional information has been furnished, they should all be asked to leave 
again. 

 
8. The Panel can then reach a decision in the usual way, but in the absence of 

parties. 
 
9. The applicant and officers will then be invited to return.  The Chairman will 

announce the decision.  The Chairman should also say that the decision will 
be communicated in writing in due course, and that the applicant will be 
informed of any right of appeal (if the decision is a refusal). 

 
10. When the first applicant is finished, that applicant should leave.  Deal with the 

second application the same way.   

AGENDA ITEM 5

5



6



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29 JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
O’Neill’s, Commercial Road, Hereford – Report (2 June 2004) 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING VARIATION 
TO EXTEND THE OPENING HOURS BEYOND THE 
HOURS SET BY COUNCIL POLICY FOR O’NEILLS’, 
COMMERCIAL ROAD, HEREFORD, HR1 2BP 

        LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 
Report By: Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards  

 
Wards Affected: 

 
 Hereford Central  
 

Purpose 

1. To consider an application to vary opening hours for an Annual Public Entertainment 
Licence that requires a finishing time later than the current policy of 23.30 hours.  

 
Legislation 

2. Local Authorities are, when licensing public entertainment events, permitted to make 
the licence conditional. 

 
The purpose of conditions attached to and forming part of a licence broadly fall into 
four categories. 
 
(a) Securing the safety of everyone present:  
 
(b) Securing adequate access to the premises in emergencies 

 
(c) Ensuring adequate sanitary arrangements in the premises and 

 
(d) Preventing nuisance and disturbance in the neighbourhood. 

 
The holder of an Entertainment’s Licence may at any time apply to the Authority for 
such variations of the terms, conditions and restrictions on a subject to which the 
licence is held. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6

7



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29 JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
O’Neill’s, Commercial Road, Hereford – Report (2 June 2004) 

The Authority may:- 
 
(a) Make the variation specified in the application 

 
(b) Make such variations as they think fit, including subject to the four categories 

above.   
 

(c) Impose terms, conditions or other restrictions other than those specified or 
 

(d) Refuse the application   
 

Regulations/Conditions 

3. Amongst the various Conditions and Regulation there are specific ones which related 
to finishing times for events. 

 
Condition 4.1 of the Standard Conditions for Licensing of Premises for Public 
Entertainment 
 

Premises licensed for public entertainment shall only be opened and used for 
any of the said purposes on such days and during such hours as the 
Licensing authority specifies in the schedule to the licence conditions. 

 
The Regulations (standard conditions) of the Council specify the opening times of 
entertainment establishments as follows 
 
11.00 until 23.30 (Monday 
to Saturday) 
 

In respect of premises that have the benefit of a liquor 
licence under the Licensing Act 1964. 

11.00 until 22.30 
(Sundays) 

For MUSICAL entertainment only in respect of all 
types of premises. 
 

 
 The application for deviation from policy 
 
4. Darren M Lord of O’Neill’s, Commercial Road, Hereford requests a variation of the 

licence conditions to extend the Annual Public Entertainment Licence opening hours 
from:- 
 

Current Closing Hours Requested 
 

Monday to Saturday 23.30 
Sunday                     22.30 

01.30 
00.30 
 

 
 

Issues 
 
5. The Police were consulted and had objections.  Objections are attached to this 

report. 
 

8



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29 JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
O’Neill’s, Commercial Road, Hereford – Report (2 June 2004) 

6. The Fire Brigade were consulted.  They had no objections to the application provided 
that fire safety precautions were complied with. 

 
7. Environmental Health have been consulted.  Comments are awaited. 
 
8. A Public Notice was published in the Hereford Times over a two week period.  The 

attached objections were received from:-. 
 

Play Night Club, 51-55 Blue School Street, Hereford. 
Speedplus Dry Cleaners, 81 Commercial Road, Hereford. 
CV Osborne, 2 Union Street, Hereford. 
Mr and Mrs Young, 61 Bodenham Road, Hereford. 
Any further objections will be submitted at Committee 
 
Options 

 
- to grant the extended hours 
- to grant the extended hours and impose conditions 
- to refuse the extended hours 
- or come to some other conclusion 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29 JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Luctonians Rugby Football Club – Report (2 June 2004) 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING REPORT TO 
DETERMINE THE OPENING HOURS FOR AN 
APPLICATION FOR LUCTONIANS RUGBY CLUB ON 
16 JULY 2004 IN A MARQUEE AT LUCTONIANS 
RUGBY CLUB - LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 
Report By: Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards  

 
Wards Affected: 

 
 Bircher 
 

Purpose 

1. To determine whether to grant a finishing time later than the current policy of 0100 
hours for an Occasional Public Entertainment Licence.  

 
Background 

2. Local Authorities are, when licensing public entertainment events, permitted to make 
the licence conditional. 

 
The purpose of conditions attached to and forming part of a licence broadly fall into 
four categories. 
 
(a) Securing the safety of everyone present: this includes fire safety and some 

health and safety matters    
 
(b) Securing adequate access to the premises in emergencies 

 
(c) Ensuring adequate sanitary arrangements in the premises and 

 
(d) Preventing nuisance and disturbance in the neighbourhood. 

 
The holder of an Entertainment’s Licence may at any time apply to the Authority for 
such variations of the terms, conditions and restrictions on a subject to which the 
licence is held. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

23



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29 JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Luctonians Rugby Football Club – Report (2 June 2004) 

The Authority may:- 
 
(a) Make the variation specified in the application 

 
(b) Make such variations as they think fit, including subject to the four categories 

above.  Impose terms, conditions or other restrictions other than those 
specified or 

 
(c) Refuse the application   

 
Conditions 

3. Amongst the various Conditions and Regulation there are specific ones which related 
to finishing times for events. 

 
Condition 4.1 of the Standard Conditions for Licensing of Premises for Public 
Entertainment 
 

Premises licensed for public entertainment shall only be opened and used for 
any of the said purposes on such days and during such hours as the 
Licensing authority specifies in the schedule to the licence conditions. 

 
The Regulations (standard conditions) of the Council specify the opening times of 
entertainment establishments as follows 
 
11.00 until 0100 (Monday 
to Saturday) 
 

In respect of premises that do not have the benefit of a 
liquor licence under the Licensing Act 1964 

 
 The application for deviation from policy 
 
4. Tracy Hyde on behalf of the Luctonians Rugby Club requests a variation of the 

licence condition to extend the opening entertainment hours on 16th June 2004 from 
0100 hours to 03.30 hours. The intended venue for this event is a marquee of people 
with 500 tickets available at Luctonians Rugby Club. 

 
Issues 

 
5. The main cause for concern to the Police and ourselves is the potential for 

disturbance to others.  The 0100 hours finishing time is a policy designed to limit the 
intrusive effects of events and has worked well over the years supported by and with 
the co-operation of the police. 

 
6. This is a one off event, we have no problem with granting a licence until 0100 hours, 

whether this event should be allowed to finish later that 0100 hours is a matter for 
consideration 

 
7. The Council has in the past granted terminal hours up to 03.30 hours and imposed 

special conditions designed to minimise the chances of nuisance occurring.  (The 
special conditions imposed can be found in appendix 1)    

 

24



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29 JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Luctonians Rugby Football Club – Report (2 June 2004) 

8. The Police were consulted and state 
 
They have no objections  
 

 
9. The fire brigade was consulted and state 
 

They had no objections to the application provided that fire safety precautions set out 
in their Guidance Note 49 for Tents and marquees were adhered to. 
 
10. Environmental Health had no objections 
 
Options 

 
- to grant the extended hours 
- to grant the extended hours and impose conditions 
- to refuse the extended hours 
- or come to some other conclusion 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29TH JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Herefordshire Young Farmers Club – Lower Hope Farm 7 June 2004 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING REPORT TO 
DETERMINE THE OPERATING HOURS FOR AN 
APPLICATION FOR HEREFORDSHIRE YOUNG 
FARMERS CLUB DANCE ON SATURDAY 9TH JULY 
2004 IN A MARQUEE ON LOWER HOPE FARM, 
ULLINGSWICK. 

        LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 
Report By: Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards  

 
Wards Affected: 

 
 Bromyard 
 

Purpose 

1. To determine whether to grant a finishing time later than the current policy of 0100 
hours for an occasional public entertainment.  

 
Background 

2. Local Authorities are, when licensing public entertainment events, permitted to make 
the licence conditional. 

 
The purpose of conditions attached to and forming part of a licence broadly fall into 
four categories. 
 
(a) Securing the safety of everyone present: this includes fire safety and some 

health and safety matters    
 
(b) Securing adequate access to the premises in emergencies 

 
(c) Ensuring adequate sanitary arrangements in the premises and 

 
(d) Preventing nuisance and disturbance in the neighbourhood. 

 
The holder of an Entertainment’s Licence may at any time apply to the Authority for 
such variations of the terms, conditions and restrictions on a subject to which the 
licence is held. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8

33



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29TH JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Herefordshire Young Farmers Club – Lower Hope Farm 7 June 2004 

The Authority may:- 
 
(a) Make the variation specified in the application 

 
(b) Make such variations as they think fit, including subject to the four categories 

above.  Impose terms, conditions or other restrictions other than those 
specified or 

 
(c) Refuse the application   

 
Conditions 

3. Amongst the various Conditions and Regulation there are specific ones which related 
to finishing times for events. 

 
Condition 4.1 of the Standard Conditions for Licensing of Premises for Public 
Entertainment 
 

Premises licensed for Public Entertainment shall only be opened and used for 
any of the said purposes on such days and during such hours as the 
Licensing authority specifies in the schedule to the licence conditions. 

 
The Regulations (standard conditions) of the Council specify the opening times of 
entertainment establishments as follows 
 
11.00 until 0100 (Monday 
to Saturday) 
 

In respect of premises that do not have the benefit of a 
liquor licence under the Licensing Act 1964 

 
 The application for deviation from policy 
 
4. Derek Carless and Michael Lewis on behalf of the Young Farmers Club request a 

variation of the licence condition to extend the opening entertainment hours from 
0100 to 0200.  The intended venue for this event is in a marquee on the farm at 
Lower Hope Farm, Ullingswick on 9th July 2004 for 500 people. 

 
Issues 

 
5. The main cause for concern to the Police and ourselves is the potential for 

disturbance to others.  The 0100 hours finishing time is a policy designed to limit the 
intrusive effects of events and has worked well over the years supported by and with 
the co-operation of the police. 

 
6. This is a one off event, we have no problem with granting a licence until 0100 hours, 

whether this event should be allowed to finish later that 0100 is a matter for 
consideration 

 
7. The Council in the past has dealt with such applications for deviation from policy and 

to allow many of them to terminate at times later than the 0100 hours but impose 
special conditions designed to minimise the chances of nuisance occurring.  (The 
special conditions imposed can be found in appendix 1)    

34



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29TH JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Herefordshire Young Farmers Club – Lower Hope Farm 7 June 2004 

 
8. The Police were consulted and their comments are awaited. 

 
9. The Fire Brigade have been consulted and their comments are awaited. 

 
 
 

10. Environmental Health had no objections 
 
Options 

 
- to grant the extended hours 
- to grant the extended hours and impose conditions 
- to refuse the extended hours 
- or come to some other conclusion 

35



36



37



38



39



40



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29TH JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Big Chill Festival – Report (2nd June 2004)  

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING REPORT TO 
DETERMINE THE OPENING HOURS FOR AN 
APPLICATION FOR THE BIG CHILL FESTIVAL ON 30TH 
JULY 2004 – 1ST AUGUST 2004 AT EASTNOR DEER 
PARK, EASTNOR CASTLE DEER PARK, EASTNOR, 
NR LEDBURY 

        LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 
Report By: Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards  

 
Wards Affected: 

 
 Ledbury 
 

Purpose 

1. To determine whether to grant a finishing time later than the current policy of 0100 
hours Monday to Saturday and 2230 on Sundays for an occasional public 
entertainment.  

 
Background 

2. Local Authorities are, when licensing public entertainment events, permitted to make 
the licence conditional. 

 
The purpose of conditions attached to and forming part of a licence broadly fall into 
four categories. 
 
(a) Securing the safety of everyone present: this includes fire safety and some 

health and safety matters    
 
(b) Securing adequate access to the premises in emergencies 

 
(c) Ensuring adequate sanitary arrangements in the premises and 

 
(d) Preventing nuisance and disturbance in the neighbourhood. 

 
The holder of an Entertainment’s Licence may at any time apply to the Authority for 
such variations of the terms, conditions and restrictions on a subject to which the 
licence is held. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9

41



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29TH JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Big Chill Festival – Report (2nd June 2004)  

The Authority may:- 
 
(a) Make the variation specified in the application 

 
(b) Make such variations as they think fit, including subject to the four categories 

above.  Impose terms, conditions or other restrictions other than those 
specified or 

 
(c) Refuse the application   

 
Conditions 

3. Amongst the various Conditions and Regulation there are specific ones which related 
to finishing times for events. 

 
Condition 4.1 of the Standard Conditions for Licensing of Premises for Public 
Entertainment 
 

Premises licensed for public entertainment shall only be opened and used for 
any of the said purposes on such days and during such hours as the 
Licensing authority specifies in the schedule to the licence conditions. 

 
The Regulations (standard conditions) of the Council specify the opening times of 
entertainment establishments as follows 
 
11.00 until 0100 (Monday 
to Saturday) 
 

In respect of premises that do not have the benefit of a 
liquor licence under the Licensing Act 1964 

1100 until 2230 Sundays All types of premises but in respect of musical 
entertainment only 

 
 The application for deviation from policy 
 
4. Katrina Larkin on behalf of Chillfest Ltd requests a variation of the licence conditions 

to extend the opening entertainment hours from 0100 to 0200 on Friday 30th July 
2004 and Saturday 1st August 2004 and from 2230 to 0100 on Sunday 2nd August 
2004.  The intended venue for this event is marquees in the Deer Park of Eastnor 
Castle Nr Ledbury with 27,000 tickets available.  

 
Issues 

 
5. The main cause for concern to the Police and ourselves is the potential for 

disturbance to others.  The 0100 hours finishing time is a policy designed to limit the 
intrusive effects of events and has worked well over the years supported by and with 
the co-operation of the police. 

 
6. This is a one off event, we have no problem with granting a licence until 0100 hours, 

whether this event should be allowed to finish later that 0100 is a matter for 
consideration 

 

42



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29TH JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Big Chill Festival – Report (2nd June 2004)  

7. The Council in the past has dealt with such applications for deviation from policy and 
to allow many of them to terminate at times later than the 0100 hours but impose 
special conditions designed to minimise the chances of nuisance occurring.  (The 
special conditions imposed can be found in appendix 1)    

 
8.      The Police have been consulted.  Formal comments are awaited. 

 
9.      The Fire Brigade has been consulted.  Formal comments are awaited. 
 
10. Environmental Health have been consulted and will be reported at Committee 

 
Options 

 
- to grant the extended hours 
- to grant the extended hours and impose conditions 
- to refuse the extended hours 
- or come to some other conclusion 

43



44



45



46



47



48



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29TH JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Big Chill Festival – Report (2nd June 2004)  

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING REPORT TO 
DETERMINE THE OPENING HOURS FOR AN 
APPLICATION FOR THE BIG CHILL FESTIVAL ON 30TH 
JULY 2004 – 1ST AUGUST 2004 AT EASTNOR DEER 
PARK, EASTNOR CASTLE DEER PARK, EASTNOR, 
NR LEDBURY 

        LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 
Report By: Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards  

 
Wards Affected: 

 
 Ledbury 
 

Purpose 

1. To determine whether to grant a finishing time later than the current policy of 0100 
hours Monday to Saturday and 2230 on Sundays for an occasional public 
entertainment.  

 
Background 

2. Local Authorities are, when licensing public entertainment events, permitted to make 
the licence conditional. 

 
The purpose of conditions attached to and forming part of a licence broadly fall into 
four categories. 
 
(a) Securing the safety of everyone present: this includes fire safety and some 

health and safety matters    
 
(b) Securing adequate access to the premises in emergencies 

 
(c) Ensuring adequate sanitary arrangements in the premises and 

 
(d) Preventing nuisance and disturbance in the neighbourhood. 

 
The holder of an Entertainment’s Licence may at any time apply to the Authority for 
such variations of the terms, conditions and restrictions on a subject to which the 
licence is held. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 10

49



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29TH JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Big Chill Festival – Report (2nd June 2004)  

The Authority may:- 
 
(a) Make the variation specified in the application 

 
(b) Make such variations as they think fit, including subject to the four categories 

above.  Impose terms, conditions or other restrictions other than those 
specified or 

 
(c) Refuse the application   

 
Conditions 

3. Amongst the various Conditions and Regulation there are specific ones which related 
to finishing times for events. 

 
Condition 4.1 of the Standard Conditions for Licensing of Premises for Public 
Entertainment 
 

Premises licensed for public entertainment shall only be opened and used for 
any of the said purposes on such days and during such hours as the 
Licensing authority specifies in the schedule to the licence conditions. 

 
The Regulations (standard conditions) of the Council specify the opening times of 
entertainment establishments as follows 
 
11.00 until 0100 (Monday 
to Saturday) 
 

In respect of premises that do not have the benefit of a 
liquor licence under the Licensing Act 1964 

1100 until 2230 Sundays All types of premises but in respect of musical 
entertainment only 

 
 The application for deviation from policy 
 
4. Katrina Larkin on behalf of Chillfest Ltd requests a variation of the licence conditions 

to extend the opening entertainment hours from 0100 to 0200 on Friday 30th July 
2004 and Saturday 1st August 2004 and from 2230 to 0100 on Sunday 2nd August 
2004.  The intended venue for this event is marquees in the Deer Park of Eastnor 
Castle Nr Ledbury with 27,000 tickets available.  

 
Issues 

 
5. The main cause for concern to the Police and ourselves is the potential for 

disturbance to others.  The 0100 hours finishing time is a policy designed to limit the 
intrusive effects of events and has worked well over the years supported by and with 
the co-operation of the police. 

 
6. This is a one off event, we have no problem with granting a licence until 0100 hours, 

whether this event should be allowed to finish later that 0100 is a matter for 
consideration 

 

50



 
 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 29TH JUNE 2004 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from Suzanne Laughland, Acting Licensing Manager 

on (01432) 261675 
 
 
 
Big Chill Festival – Report (2nd June 2004)  

7. The Council in the past has dealt with such applications for deviation from policy and 
to allow many of them to terminate at times later than the 0100 hours but impose 
special conditions designed to minimise the chances of nuisance occurring.  (The 
special conditions imposed can be found in appendix 1)    

 
8.      The Police have been consulted.  Formal comments are awaited. 

 
9.      The Fire Brigade has been consulted.  Formal comments are awaited. 
 
10. Environmental Health have been consulted and will be reported at Committee 

 
Options 

 
- to grant the extended hours 
- to grant the extended hours and impose conditions 
- to refuse the extended hours 
- or come to some other conclusion 

51



52


